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December 6, 2007 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  Honorable School Board Members 
 
FROM: Kendra Goodman, CPPB, Purchasing Agent 
 
RE:  Cooperative Agreement – CCTE 
  Consulate Health Care 
 
 
Rob Aguis, Director of CCTE is requesting approval for a Cooperative Agreement between Consulate 
Health Care and the District CCTE Department to allow students in the Pasco County Health Occupations 
Program to participate in an internship experience with learning opportunities determined by the 
instructor and agreed upon by Consulate Health Care.  These learning experiences will be non-paid and 
will be done with the direction and guidance of the program instructor. 
 
Should you have any questions regarding this matter, or if I can be of further assistance, please feel free to 
contact me at your earliest convenience. 
 
dsr 
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